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FW: Mandatory masks in all businesses

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Debra K. Thompson, CMC
Borough Clerk/Human Resources Manager

Petersburg Borough
907-772-5405

From: lynchl@gci.net
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 9:49:21 AM (UTC-09:00) Alaska

To: Emergency Operations Center
Subject: Mandatory masks in all businesses

Hi Karl,
We need to implement the mandatory wearing of masks in all businesses and the PO ASAP. This is now especially

important considering what has been found on the USS Roosevelt and the results of Iceland testing. That being that 50%
of those tested were asymptomatic carriers.

Thanks for all of your efforts, you are doing a great job!

-Brian Lynch

From: lynchl@qci.net
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 10:06:46 AM (UTC-09:00) Alaska

To: Emergency Operations Center
Subject: RE: Mandatory masks in all businesses

Also, the airport should be prohibiting non-passengers from entering the building unless there is a vital need for them to
be there to assist someone. Maybe that is the case as | haven’t been up there lately.

Thanks again,
Brian



